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Subject: FW: FINAL CVE Grant Fact Sheet for Stakeholder Distibution 

Date: 2016/03/03 15:25:35 

Importance: High 

Priority: Urgent 

Type: Note 

From: Snyder, Nathaniel 
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 12:34 PM 
To: Chiefs of Staff 
Subject: FINAL CVE Grant Fact Sheet for Stakeholder Distibution 
Importance: High 

Chiefs — please see the final attached fact sheet RE: CVE grant language. We would appreciate any help 

pushing this out to stakeholders (i.e. law enforcement, first responders, local officials, local government 

programs, educators, mental health officials, social service officials...etc). 

Thank you to OPE/IGA for already jumping on this and for the help. 

Also, this information has been shared with your representatives to the DHS CVE Working Group. I am 

happy to also share who your representatives are if it may be a question. 

Thank you all, 

-Nate 

Please, see the attached fact sheet we would appreciate if you sent to your stakeholders. You can 
also use the below text in the body of the email: 

Who: State, local, tribal, and territorial governments including but not limited to: law 
enforcement, education, public arts, mental health, emergency management, homeland security, 
fire services, municipal leaders (e.g. Mayor or County Commissioner offices). 
What: Funding opportunity for countering violent extremism (CVE) programs and projects 
When: Contact your state agency (link to POCs in the attached document), state agencies 
compile projects/programs and make submissions no later than April 25th 2016. 
Where: Every community should be making efforts to prevent violent extremism. 
How: The attached document provides examples of programs that are eligible for funding under 
this opportunity. Interested parties should propose eligible projects to their state contacts for 
inclusion in each state's final application to DHS 
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Questions can be sent to the DHS Office for Community Partnerships: 
CommunityPartnerships@hq.dhs.gov   
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